
Addendum No.3 – Responses to Ques2ons 
 
 

MOSH Genesis 
Architectural & Engineering Services 

 
RFQ#: AES-MOSH2024 

 
 

1.  Hard Copy: Can you please clarify if we need a wet signature?   
 
Please include a wet signature on the one “ORIGINAL” copy as noted in the RFQ. 
 

2. Six scanned copies in PDF format: Do these PDFs have to be literally scanned documents? 
In lieu of scanning, can we simply save the PDF file onto the USB Drive?   
 
PDF. copies on 6 separate USB Drives is the request.  They do not literally need to be 
scanned, just electronic copies of your submission. 

 
3. One Redacted scanned copy: Is this a hard copy or a PDF on a USB drive?   

 
Hard copies are printed copies of your submission. 

 
4. One Redacted scanned copy: Does this have to be a scanned document? In lieu of 

scanning, can we simply save the PDF file onto the USB Drive?   
 
The redacted copy should be a printed hard copy of your submission. 

 
5. Business Licenses: Will ALL subcontractors on the team be required to fill out these forms 

or just the prime architect?  
 
 Just the prime architect or contrac2ng party. 
 

6. “Contractor shall provide current proof of all business licenses required by local, state, 
and federal law as applicable.” Will ALL subcontractors on the team be required to fill out 
these forms or just the prime architect?   
 
Just the prime architect or contrac2ng party.  It will be the responsibility of the 
contrac2ng party to ensure that all sub consultants have all licenses as required. 

 
7. Is it MOSH’s preference to have a single contract agreement or—if multiple architects 

team up for this opportunity—are you open to contracting separately with both parties?   
 
MOSH will have one contract with the prime architect (contracting party). 



  
8. We understand that any questions or requested modifications to the RFQ and Section 3 

General Terms and Conditions of Agreement should be sent directly to you. Is there an 
anticipated period for negotiations? Will questions/requests from all respondents be 
made public?   
 
We will post general clarifications received as addendums.  Negotiations will occur 
only with the highest ranked firm during the contract negotiation period. 

  
9. Is there an anticipated or final date for issuance of Addenda?   

 
Addenda will continuously be added as new questions/clarifications are 
presented.  Please check regularly for any new addenda. 
 


